

Walt: To Explain

Casey Williams

My learning goals are:

Use different sentence starters.

Use different sentence lengths

Introduction:

Casey Williams is a talented netball player, she is the twenty third silver ferns captain. She is 1.88 meters tall and has a great personality: she gets on with the whole team. She has blond hair and always has a smile. In 2010 she went to the commonwealth games and won a gold medal and in the world netball champs she won a silver medal and is second in the world.

Main idea one: Her journey though out her netball courier:

In 2004 Casey Williams was picked for the silver ferns but before she got into the squad she played in the under 21 New Zealand team. When she was with in the under 21 team she went to the youth netball championships in Florida and won a gold medal. She also pays for bay of plenty magic in the ANZ championships. She is from a farm north of Hamilton.

Main idea two: where she has come from

She was picked for the silver ferns at the age of 18. She has played over 50 games for the silver ferns and is hopefully still going to play lots more. She can play with different people in defence like when Katrina Grant and Liana De Bruin swaps, she works really well with them both.

Conclusion

I chose to write about Casey Williams because I look up to her and one day I want to be like her the captain for the silver ferns. And I would like to go to the commonwealth games and win a gold medal.

24/9/11 11:06 PM

**Comment [1]:** amatangi-hulls:  
Sam - overall you have clearly identified your main ideas and organised your writing well - Wel Done!

24/9/11 11:06 PM

**Comment [2]:** amatangi-hulls:  
Use capitals here as it is the specific name of something.

24/9/11 11:06 PM

**Comment [3]:** amatangi-hulls:  
career

24/9/11 11:06 PM

**Comment [4]:** amatangi-hulls:  
This sentence doesn't quite make sense here as it's not supporting detail for her netball career - it may have been better in the introduction or a separate main idea about who Casey is and where she's from.

24/9/11 11:06 PM

**Comment [5]:** amatangi-hulls:  
The information in this main idea seems to still be about her netball career Sam so it should be a part of the previous main idea.

24/9/11 11:06 PM

**Comment [6]:** amatangi-hulls:  
Because you have started a new paragraph you need to remind your audience who you are talking about so you should start off with: Casey Williams was...

24/9/11 11:06 PM

**Comment [7]:** amatangi-hulls:  
You should have a fullstop here.

24/9/11 11:06 PM

**Comment [8]:** amatangi-hulls:  
capital

24/9/11 11:06 PM

**Comment [9]:** amatangi-hulls:  
capital

24/9/11 11:06 PM

**Comment [10]:** amatangi-hulls:  
capital

24/9/11 11:06 PM

**Comment [11]:** amatangi-hulls:  
like she has.